

Syed Sumsam Haider Gilani

Manager (Hostel)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Manager.at2@nust.edu.pk

Contact: 051-90851621

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Syed Sumsam Haider Gilani is working as Manager (Hostel) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Syed Sumsam Haider Gilani has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Project Management - 2019
Shaheed Zulifkar Ali Bhutto Institute of Science and Technology , Pakistan

BSc in Electrical Engineering - 2016
UET Peshawar , Pakistan

Experience

Manager (Hostel) 2022- Present
University Main Office (UMO)

Manager (Hostel) 2021 - 2022
University Main Office (UMO)

Manager (Hostel) 2020 - 2021
University Main Office (UMO)

Assistant Project Manager 2019 - 2020
Venus Carpet (Pvt)Ltd ,

Energy & Commercial Executive 2017 - 2019
KPEZDMC ,

Electrical Engineer 2016 - 2017
Heavy Electrical Complex ,